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Phone: 918.682.0811

Board of County Commissioners “leihn
400 W. Broadway, Suite #100
Muskogee, OK 74401

RE: Request for conveyance of County-owned property by Town of Warner

Dear Sirs,
Town of Warner has requested the following parcel:

- PID #6860-28-041-010-2-040-09
Legal Description: WARNER OT S20 LOT 10 & ALL OF LOT 11
BLOCK 41

This property was acquired by the County through the 2023 tax lien sale. Please see the
attached property record card and block & street map for more info on this parcel.

This property is now eligible for a Commissioner's Sale or may be declared as excess
property and deeded.

Thank you,

Shelly Sumpter
Muskogee County Treasurer

PO Box 1587

Muskogee, Oklahoma 74402 Fax: 918.682.8907



brenda.fullwood@muskogeetreasurer.or%

From: WARNER HALL <townadmin@crosstel.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:19 PM

To: brenda.fullwood@muskogeetreasurer.org
Subject: Lot

The Town of Warner wishes that Muskogee County give ownership of lot Warner OT S20 Lot 10 & Al
of Lot 11 Block 41 in the Town of Warner. This property was up for tax sell. The Town of Warner has
maintained this property and has $5,843.27 owed in abatement liens against this property.

The property is located between two Town of Warner properties and could be of great use for the
Town of Warner and the Warner Utility Authority.

We asked that you please consider deeding the property to the Town of Warner so we can make use
of the property and make use of our citizen's funds.

Johnny Lewis, Town Administrator
Town of Warner

PO Box 170

211 8th Street

Warner, OK 74469

Cell: 918-869-6708

Office: 918-463-2696



Parcel: 6860-28-041-010-2-040-09 Muskogee County Report ID: 510048397
As of: 8/9/2023

Property Owner Property Information
Name: MUSKOGEE COUNTY-MC-RES Physical Address:
Mailing Address: P.O. BOX 2307 Subdivision: WARNER OT
SEESEIREE, BiSiatis Block / Lot: 0041 /0010
Type: (RV) Res. Vacant S-T-R: N/A

Tax Dist: (41) 74A-WARNER
Size (Acres): 0.000
Extended Legal: WARNER OT S20 LOT 10 &; ALL LOT 11 BLOCK 41

Market and Assessed Values:

Taxable Full Assessed
Market Value (11.00% Market
Value)
Land: $2,925 $322
Building: 0 0
Total: $2,925 $322
Land:
Land Use Size Units
5850 Square-Feet
Deed Transfers:
Date Book Page Deed Type Stamps Est.Sale Grantor Code Type
6/15/2023 4858 47 Leaves 0.00 $0 BRASUELL, DOROTHY Title(?)
9/4/2003 3150 208 w 22.50 $15,000 AMERICAN LEGION DEPT OF Valid
OKLA
11/13/2000 2781 165 Q 0.00 $0 AMERICAN LEGION POST #243

Not a Legal Document.
Subject to terms and conditions.
www.datascoutpro.com Page 1
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